
Source - “Prince William: A Past to Preserve” by the Prince William County Historical 

 Commission 

Historic Name: Ellen’s Veil 

Date or Period: ca. 1790 

Original Use: Residence 

Vicinity: Woolsey 

 “Two stories high, this house has stuccoed walls and sits on a stone foundation. A 

composition, shingle-covered, gabled roof covers the building, which has pine and hardwood 

floors inside. A smaller separate slave quarters or guest house was a one-story stone building, but 

it was remodeled and had a frame second story added in 1975. 


